
  
 

 

  

  

  

  

TO:     International Students    

  

FROM:   Financial Aid Office  

 

RE:   2018-2019 Academic Year Financial Aid Policies Information   

  

  

The Messiah College Financial Aid Policies information is made available to all students each academic year on the 

Web at: https://www.messiah.edu/info/21471/policies 
  
  

We are sending you this special memo in order to point out certain sections of the booklet to which you should pay 

close attention.  Much of the information in this booklet applies only to students who are United States citizens or 

eligible non-citizens and who qualify for the various financial aid programs that the Federal government of the 

United States provides.  Hence, that information will not apply to you.  But there are a few items which we feel are 

important to draw to your attention.  These include:  

 

Satisfactory Academic Progress - 

http://www.messiah.edu/info/22548/2017-2018/3394/satisfactory_academic_progress-undergraduate_stu

dents 

 

Institutional Refund Policy – 

http://www.messiah.edu/info/22548/2017-2018/3399/financial_information/9  

 

Student/Parent Responsibility – 
  
 

http://www.messiah.edu/info/22548/2017-2018/3403/other_important_items/9 

 

School Requirements for Officially Withdrawing from the School – 

http://www.messiah.edu/info/22548/2017-2018/3414/information_found_in_other_publications/11 
 

Medical Leave of Absence –  

http://www.messiah.edu/info/22548/2017-2018/3414/information_found_in_other_publications/12 

 
Student’s Rights Under the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) – 

http://www.messiah.edu/info/22548/2017-2018/3414/information_found_in_other_publications/13 
 

 

In addition, you may be interested in reviewing other information about scholarships for which you could be eligible.   

 

 

Thank you for taking the time to be aware of these important policies.  If you have any questions about this information, 

please contact the Financial Aid Office at extension 6007. 
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